Will Olsick

11861 HWY 41 Rapid River, MI 49878 (906) 241- 6839 willolsick@gmail.com

Skills

I am comfortable with high energy/stakes environments while keeping a collected composure. I am experienced in multitasking and am not one to shy away from a problem if one arises. I have an excellent work ethic and am known to be very personable around others.

Experience

May 2024 - PRESENT

Jim's Music, Escanaba - Lessons

• I teach guitar and piano lessons to students

May 2024 - August 2024

Department of Recreation, Gladstone - Groundskeeping

- Provided the upkeep for the city's parks and buildings
- Setting up important events during the summer season i.e 4th of July, summer concerts

April 2022 - April 2023

Island Resort & Casino, Bark River - Stagehand

- Tasked with giving sound checks for bands
- Operated spotlights
- Operated the light and sound boards during shows to ensure a smooth listening/viewing experience
- Usher for larger events

Education

August 2022- August 2024

- Northern Michigan University Music
- Gladstone Area High School

Awards

May 2021

• Eagle Scout